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Board Cover Memorandum 
To Board of Education 

From Kyla Johnson-Trammell, Superintendent 
Sondra Aguilera, Chief Academic Officer 
Jennifer Blake, Executive Director 

Meeting Date October 9, 2024 

Subject Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School, Agency Master Contract 2024-25 – Arise 
Educational Center - Special Education Department 

Ask of the Board Approval by the Board of Education of a Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/ Agency 
Services Master Contract 2024-25 by and between the District and Arise 
Educational Center, San Francisco, CA for the latter to provide Special Education 
services, stated in Agreement, required by a student’s Individualized Education 
Program, for the period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025, via the Special 
Education Department, in an amount not to exceed $500,000.00. 

Background Federal Law and California Education Code require a Special Education Local Plan 
Area (SELPA) to provide a full continuum of program options, including Nonpublic, 
Nonsectarian Schools (NPS). When a school district or SELPA does not have an 
appropriate public education program and or services for a student, a nonpublic 
school and/or the services of a Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency shall be 
made available. The District places students in a NPS for services such as: Day 
Treatment, Residential Treatment, Extreme Behaviors and Severely Disabled 
students.  The District utilizes nonpublic agency services to supplement in-house 
staff services such as speech/language therapy and behavioral therapy. 

Fiscal Impact Estimated fiscal impact in an amount not to exceed $500,000.00.  
Resource 6500/Special Education Department 

Attachment(s) ● Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School, Agency Master Contract 2024-25 – Arise
Educational Center - Special Education Department
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ARISE EDUCATIONAL CENTER







































































































$500,000.00



(Address Additional Notices to) 

Phone: 

Fax: 

Email: 

Approved as to form by OUSD Legal Deportment
� 

Name: Roxanne De La Rocha Signature� {,,� Date: 5/2/24

52 

Name: Benjamin Davis
Title: President, Board of Education

Sign:   Date: 10/10/2024

Name: Kyla Johnson-Trammell
Title: Superintendent and Secretary, Board of Education

Sign:   Date: 10/10/2024
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